- FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF105H & SKU2046P ON 31/01/2018

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: 'assignments’, Admin A
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  1/2/2018 5:15:17 PM

Attachments: ] SLF105H SAS REPORT.pdf -] SLF105H E.R.B.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: claims claims [mailto:claims@tohahswee.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 4:57 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF105H & SKU2046P ON 31/01/2018

Dear Sir,
We refer to the above matter.

Attached herewith our Estimated Repair Bill and our client's SAS report for your kind
attention.

Please kindly arrange for PRI.

Thanks & Best Rgds,

Sally / Hwee Kem

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.
Tel: 63660286

Fax: 63685943

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



